

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION  
OF  
NORTH LOGAN CEMETERY ASSOCIATION

A Non-profit Corporation

We, the undersigned, Thomas<sup>P</sup> Hansen, Henry Sonderup and Rhoda Christensen, Eva Sonderup and Raymond ~~Rax~~ Christensen, do hereby associate ourselves together as a non-profit corporation without capital stock, under the laws of the State of Nebraska and for said purpose do hereby adopt the following Articles of Incorporation:

Section 1. NAME. The name of this Corporation shall be NORTH LOGAN CEMETERY ASSOCIATION.

Section 2. PURPOSE. The sole purpose for which this Corporation is organized is to manage and supervise the now existing cemetery located in the Southwest quarter of Section 10, Township 16<sup>16</sup> North, Range 10, West of the 6th P.M., in Howard County, Nebraska, the same being a cemetery established by the pioneers and early settlers on said real estate in the North part of Howard County, Nebraska; to own said cemetery and to keep up, maintain and perpetuate the same; the principal place of business of the Corporation shall be at the home of the Chairman of the Board of Trustees thereof with address at St. Paul, Nebraska.

Section 3. OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS. The affairs of this corporation shall be vested and managed by a Board of Trustees consisting of 3 or more persons, who shall be members of this corporation; they shall be elected at the annual meeting of this corporation for a term of one year but shall hold office until their successors are duly elected and qualified and shall have and are hereby granted the power to fill vacancies occurring among their members; said Board of Trustees shall have and exercise all the powers and duties of this corporation; the officers shall consist of a Chairman, a Vice-Chairman, a Secretary and Treasurer; the Chairman and Vice-Chairman shall be elected from the membership of the Board of Trustees, but the Secretary and Treasurer may be elected from the membership at large; said officers shall be elected annually and shall hold office until their successors are duly elected and qualified, and shall exercise the

usual powers and duties incident to their respective offices; until their successors are duly elected and qualified, the following named persons, to-wit: Thomas Hansen, Henry Sonderup and Ray Christensen shall constitute said Board of Trustees; Henry Sonderup of St. Paul, Nebraska, shall be the resident agent of this corporation.

Section 4. MEMBERSHIP. The membership of this corporation shall consist of persons who own lots or burial tracts, or interests therein, in said cemetery.

Section 5. ANNUAL MEETING. The annual meeting of the members of this Corporation shall be held annually on the last Sunday in May before Memorial Day, at which annual meeting four or more members shall constitute a quorum and at which meeting trustees and officers of the corporation shall be elected; special meeting may be held in Howard County, Nebraska, at any time by a call duly made by a majority of the Board of Trustees and upon written notice thereof of the time, place and purpose of said special meeting.

Section 6. NON PROFIT. No part of the earnings of this corporation shall ever inure to the benefit of any officer or member of this Corporation but all of the income of this corporation shall be used for its general objects and purposes.

Section 7. GENERAL POWERS. The Board of Trustees shall have full power and authority to levy assessments against lots and burial plots in said cemetery for the upkeep and maintenance of the same; they shall have the power to receive gifts to be used for the upkeep and maintenance of said cemetery; they shall have the power to create a perpetual care fund under such rules and regulations as they may adopt; they shall have the power to invest the funds of said Association and use the income therefrom for the purposes of this association, to make rules and regulations concerning said cemetery; the title to all unused burial tracts and lots in said cemetery shall be vested in the Board of Trustees and they may convey vacant lots and burial plots to be used for additional burials from time to time for such amounts and under such conditions and in such manner as the Board of Trustees may provide; the Board of Trustees may make such bylaws and amend or repeal the same from time to time as they may deem proper.

Section 8. This corporation shall be perpetual.

Section 9. These articles may be amended in accordance with law at any annual or special meeting of the members.

In Witness Whereof we have affixed our names to these Articles At St. Paul, Nebraska, this 25th day of May, 1951.

Thomas P. Hansen  
Henry Sonderup  
Raymond Christensen  
Rhoda Christensen  
Eva Sonderup

State of Nebraska)  
Greeley County ) ss.

Be it remembered that before me the undersigned, a Notary Public duly commissioned and qualified for and residing in said county and state, personally appeared before me the foregoing incorporators, Thomas P. Hansen, Henry Sonderup, Raymond Christensen, Rhoda Christensen and Eva Sonderup who acknowledged the execution of said Articles of Incorporation to be their several voluntary acts and deeds for the uses and purposes therein expressed.

Witness my hand and seal at Wolbach,, Nebraska, this 25th day of August, 1951.

My commission expires October 15th 1955.

*[Signature]*  
Notary Public

## MINUTES

A meeting of the former members of the St. Peter's Danish Evangelical Lutheran Church, held at the home of Mr. and Mrs. Henry Sonderup, 10 miles north of St. Paul, Nebraska, on the 25th day of May, 1951.

Present: Mr. Einer Petersen, Mrs. Einer Petersen, Mr. Henry Sonderup, Mrs. Henry Sonderup, Mr. Thomas Hansen, Mrs. Thomas Hansen, Mr. Noble Larson, Mrs. Noble Larson, Mr. Verner Petersen, Mr. Ray Christensen, Mrs. Ray Christensen, Mr. Marius Rasmussen, Mrs. Marius Rasmussen, residents of Howard County, Nebraska.

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Henry Sonderup, who announced that it was the chief purpose of the meeting to form a cemetery association, to have charge of the cemetery formerly established by the above church.

On motion made, seconded and put to a vote, Thomas Hansen was elected chairman of this meeting, and Verner Petersen was elected secretary.

After discussion, it was moved by Verner Petersen and seconded by Noble Larson that those present form themselves into a cemetery association, that the trustees elected act as incorporators thereof, and that the name of the association be NORTH LOGAN CEMETERY ASSOCIATION. After discussion, the motion was put to a vote and carried.

The Chairman called for election of trustees of said association.

It was moved by Verner Petersen and seconded by Noble Larson that there be 3 trustees. Motion seconded and carried.

Thomas Hansen nominated Henry Sonderup to act as trustee, Noble Larson nominated Thomas Hansen to act as trustee, Verner Petersen nominated Marius Rasmussen to act as trustee, Emma Rasmussen nominated Ray Christensen to act as trustee. There were no further nominations. It was moved and seconded that the nominations be closed, and a vote taken on the nominations. A vote was taken and the following were declared elected as Trustees: Thomas Hansen, Henry Sonderup, Ray Christensen.

Henry Sonderup was nominated as Clerk of the new association. There were no further nominations. A vote was taken and the chairman announced that Henry Sonderup was elected as such clerk.

It was moved and seconded that said cemetery consist of only the East acre of the present cemetery, and that the United Evangelical Lutheran Church be asked to deed said East acre to this association and to deed the West acre to Henry Sonderup. The motion was put and carried.

It was moved by Ray Christensen and seconded by Einer Petersen that the meeting adjourn. Motion seconded and carried.

  
Secretary

STATEMENT

Mr. Henry Sonderup

In Account With

**HAGGART & HAGGART**

ATTORNEYS

Abstracts of Title

ST. PAUL, NEBRASKA

RALPH A. HAGGART  
RICHARD J. HAGGART

---

Re: North Logan Cemetery Ass'n deals  
Sept. 5, 1951. Paid for recording Articles  
of Incorporation 2.65

Atty. fees		<u>25.00</u>
Total		27.65

*Paid 12-19-51  
R. A. Haggart*